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From: s47F
To: S47E(d)
Cc: S47E(d)
Subject: 20230227 1933 -s47F ]-[s47E(d) MRH-90 FFMS Townsville Withdrawal from ASIST
Contract
Date: Monday, 27 February 2023 7:34:10 PM
Attachments: image001.png

EXTERNAL EMALIL: Do not click any links or open any attachments
unless you trust the sender and know the content is safe.

Thanks S47E(@)
This will no doubt be a topic for discussion at Avalon. Thanks for forwarding to the team.

Cheers,
s47F

s47F

Rotary Wing Program Manager, Defence & Security — CAE IPAC

T.547F M.s47F
E.s47F

A.s47F

cae.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This e-mail message is intended only for the above named recipient(s) and may contain information that
is confidential. If you have received this message in error or are not the named recipient(s), please
immediately notify the sender, delete this e-mail message without making a copy and do not disclose or
relay this e-mail message to anyone.

From: S47E(d)

Sent: Monday, 27 February 2023 2:19 PM
To:s47F

Cc:S47E(d)

Subject: MRH-90 FFMS Townsville Withdrawal from ASIST Contract fioieGms@-s GGy

ATTENTION : Ce courriel provient de I’extérieur de I’organisation. Ne cliquez pas sur
les liens n1 sur les piéces jointes a moins que vous reconnaissiez 1’expéditeur et que vous
sachiez que le contenu est sir.
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CAUTION : This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or
open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

- - o ..
HiS47E(d)
In the interests of timely information sharing, please find attached a letter from ASMU to your

management whom we acknowledge may be otherwise occupied with Avalon air-show activities

this week. The anticipated AVN COMD direction that triggered this letter arrived very late last
week.

AASPO looks forward to assisting wherever possible such that the phase out of the Townsville
MRH-90 FFMS progresses smoothly.

Regards
S47E(d)

S47E(d)
Major
Manager - Training Systems

Army Aviation Systems Program Office (AASPO) | AASB | RASSD

Department of Defence | Capability Acquisition and Sustainment Group (CASG)
s47E(d , Victoria Barracks, Petrie Terrace BRISBANE

C/- Enoggera Mail Centre, Gallipoli Barracks, ENOGGERA QLD 4051

M:522

Skype: S47TE(d)

IMPORTANT: This email remains the property of the Department of Defence. Unauthorised
communication and dealing with the information in the email may be a serious criminal offence.
If you have received this email in error, you are requested to contact the sender and delete the
email immediately.
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From: s47F

To: S47E(d)

Cc: s47E(d s47F

Subject: MRH90 - Delivery of TVL MRH90 Additional Phase Out Plan and Associated Deliverables
Date: Wednesday, 12 July 2023 3:52:29 PM

Attachments: image001.png

TVL MRH90 APHOP, Disposal Report and S&Q.zip
ASIST-MRH90-CO-030 - Delivery of Additional Phase Out Plan.pdf
ASIST-MRH90-CO-031 - Delivery of the S&Q for the Disposal of the Townsville MRH90 FFMS.pdf

EXTERNAL EMAIL: Do not click any links or open any attachments unless you trust
the sender and know the content is safe.

(Added S47E(d) | to list of recipients)

Good afternoon s47E(d)

Please find the attached list of documents associated with the Townsville MRH90 FFMS Phase out and Disposal:

e ASIST-MRH90-CO-031 - Delivery of the S&Q for the Disposal of the Townsville MRHI0 FFMS
o Cover Letter to the delivery of the S&Q. This needs to be read alongside the S&Q as there is information
within the S&Q which relates to CAE’s Subcontractor (847G that is covered in the Cover Letter
e ASIST-MRH90-CO-030 - Delivery of Additional Phase Out Plan
o Cover Letter to the delivery of the APHOP
e 91152-115-PLN_01-00_TownsvilleMRH90FFMSAdditionalPhaseQutPlan
e MRH90 FFMS Townsville Phase out Plan (847G - For CAE Review_v1
e 91152-197-RPT_02-00_FFMS2SanitisationDemilitarisationandMarketAppraisal
e S&Q - MRH90 TVL - Demilitarization_Sanitization_Dismantling and Disposal v1
o | have taken the liberty in filling out Section 1 of the S&Q which is the Service Request. Please review
along with the remainder of the document to ensure my inputs are correct.
o This document will be PDF'd and signed upon agreement with the Commonwealth
e S&Q - MRH90 TVL - Milestone Payment Schedule and Acceptance Criteria v1
e MRH90 TVL Dismantling and Disposal Schedule v1
e MRH90 TVL Dismantling and Disposal - Risk Register v1
e 91152-115-PLN 01-00B - Annex A

Keen to discuss these documents at your earliest convenience.

s47F
@ Project Manager
Defence & Security, CAE Australia Pty. Ltd.
M.s47F E.s47F
A.s47F
cae.com
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE
This e-mail message is intended only for the above named recipient(s) and may contain inf ion that is ial. If you have
received this message in error or are not the named recipit please il i notify the sender, delete this e-mail message without

making a copy and do not disclose or relay this e-mail message to anyone.
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CONTRACT: CASG/ASD/CON15468/1 AL2
DID-SSM-S&Q-V4.0

PART 2 (S&Q Quote): To be completed by the Contractor, unless otherwise specified as to be completed by the Commonwealth.

Aerospace Simulator Integrated Support & Training (ASIST) Contract
DID-SSM-S&Q - MGT-1000
OFFICIAL
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OFFICIAL

CONTRACT: CASG/ASD/CON15468/1 AL2

DID-SSM-S&Q-V4.0

Work plan

4. Attachments:

A
B.

MRH90 - TVL - TR274 - Dismantling Schedule
S&Q — MRH90 TVL — Milestone Payment Schedule and Acceptance Criteria

5. Work Breakdown

1.

2.

CAE will conduct the series of Sanitisation, Demilitarisation and Disposal activities captured within the Contract Master Schedule
(CMS) [A]

The activities will be carried out in accordance with 91152-197-RPT_01-00A_FFMS2 Sanitisation Demilitarisation and Market
Appraisal [2].

6. Project Team

1.

The Project Team will be led by the Project Manager. The Project Manager will be accountable for the overall project execution
and will act as the primary point of contact between CAE and the Commonwealth.

A site-based lead will be appointed to ensure the work on site is carried out in accordance with the project execution
documentation. The Team Lead, Field Services Group will presume this role and will coordinate the day-to-day activities which will
take place in relation to the disposal of the TVL FFMS. The Team Lead, Field Services Group will also act as a site-based point of
contact for the Project Manager. The Team Lead, Field Services Group will also be responsible for the site-based Health, Safety
and Environmental considerations and management. The Team Lead, Field Services Group will act as a secondary point of
contact between CAE and the Commonwealth if required.

7. Project Management

1.

The Contractor shall invoice the Commonwealth in accordance with the Payment Schedule and Acceptance Criteria in
accordance with Attachment B of this S&Q.

The Contractor shall manage Risks in accordance with the Approved PMP under the ASIST contract. The Risk Register shall
identify programmatic and technical risks including planned mitigations for the project life identified within the 91152-197-RPT_01-
00A_FFMS2 Sanitisation Demilitarisation and Market Appraisal Report [2].

The Contractor shall manage Issues in accordance with the Approved Sanitisation Demilitarisation and Market Appraisal Report
[2].

The Contractor acknowledges that the objective of conducting Issue management is to ensure that significant Issues are
addressed in a timely manner.

Aerospace Simulator Integrated Support & Training (ASIST) Contract 7

DID-SSM-S&Q - MGT-1000

OFFICIAL
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CONTRACT: CASG/ASD/CON15468/1 AL2

DID-SSM-S&Q-V4.0

The Contractor shall deliver a CMS [A] as an attachment to this S&Q and will provide updates to this CMS as the dismantling
activities are conducted, on a weekly basis.
8. Assumptions
1. CAE shall receive a signed Purchase Order no later than 24 July to allow CAE to prepare for the execution activities planned to

start on 1 September which includes activities such as booking travel, shipping of equipment from Oakey to Townsville etc.
CAE and the Commonwealth have agreed to maintain existing configuration documentation, Tl, IP Plans etc. pertaining to the
TVL MRH90 FFMS until the Phase Out and Disposal of the OAK MRH90 FFMS.
The end of the Phase Out period is fixed at 31 Aug 23 and will not change as this may have an impact on CAE’s resource
availability whom specifically relate to the disposal of the FFMS.
TVL MRH90 FFMS usage will continue until COB of the end of the Phase Out period (31/08/23).
Access will be granted in the immediate vicinity of B808 for the placement and removal of plant and equipment (including skip bins
and a shipping container) for the duration of the project.
CAE Direct Labour costs are IAW the ASIST contracted rates and are Firm-Fixed-Price.
Direct material costs, subcontractor and Travel & Living (T&L) expense costs are based on estimates from quotes with some
contingency applied. The Commonwealth will be charged on actual costs plus standard ASIST mark-up and profit at the end of
the project. Prices provided are to be treated as a Not To Exceed (NTE) price.
The priority for the reuse of components is to support the OAK MRH90 FFMS operations until (for planning purposes) late 2026.
Any other components deemed usable for other sites (CAE managed or other) will be transported for storage at Oakey and
transferred to the Commonwealth for consideration at a later date.
The TVL MRH90 FFMS will not undergo a testing regime to ensure any components removed for reuse are in working condition
prior to dismantling.
Components will not be tested to ensure they are in a working state before returning to the Commonwealth.
CAE are conducting a site audit in collaboration with the Commonwealth prior to the end of the Phase Out period. If the audit
uncovers any unexpected or unforeseen issues that require additional time or effort to resolve during the Disposal, the Disposal
Schedule may be impacted.
A kick off meeting shall take place within the initial weeks of CAE engagement. The Commonwealth representative will be invited
to attend meeting.

Aerospace Simulator Integrated Support & Training (ASIST) Contract 8

DID-SSM-S&Q - MGT-1000

OFFICIAL
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CONTRACT: CASG/ASD/CON15468/1 AL2

DID-SSM-S&Q-V4.0

Other Fee amounts
(only applicable to Not-To- | Payment IAW the Contract on provisions of invoice with evidence of completed services.
Exceed price elements)

SECTION 8 — ADDITIONAL TECHNICAL DATA AND SOFTWARE RIGHTS AND RESTRICTIONS

To be completed by the Commonwealth:
Do the S&Q Services require GFM that is subject to restrictions of Technical Data and Software rights not detailed in the current Contract?
[ no/ [ yes, refer to attachment [...INSERT REFERENCE._].
If ‘yes’, the Commonwealth is to include an attachment to the S&Q Quote with equivalent information to the GFM Attachment or ‘Licensing and Approval Schedule’ Attachment, as applicable.

To be completed by the Contractor:

Do the S&Q Services require additional Technical Data and Software and associated rights that are not detailed in the current Contract? no/ [] yes, refer to attachment [.._INSERT REFERENCE...]. Will
the deliverables have restrictions on the Commonwealth’s rights to Use and Sublicense, as detailed in clause 5 of the COC? [X] no/ [] yes, refer to attachment [..INSERT REFERENCE.. ].

If ‘yes’ to either question, the Contractor is to include an attachment to the S&Q Quote with equivalent information to the Technical Data and Software Rights Schedule in the Contract.

SECTION 9 CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION

Does this quotation include an attachment that identifies Confidential Information (i.e., in addition to information referred to in the Confidential Information and Reporting Attachment to the Contract)?
X no / [yes
If ‘yes’, the Contractor Representative, or authorised delegate, should include an attachment to list information within the S&Q Quote that is considered as new Confidential Information, meeting

the criteria specified in the attachment to the Contract for Confidential Information and Reporting. The attachment to the S&Q Quote should be prepared in the form of the Confidential Information
and Reporting attachment to the Contract.

SECTION 10 - CONTRACTOR’S AUTHORISATION

Signed for and on behalf of the

Contractor: s47F Program Manager

(signature) (print name and position) (date)

Aerospace Simulator Integrated Support & Training (ASIST) Contract 15
DID-SSM-S&Q - MGT-1000
OFFICIAL







CONTRACT: CASG/ASD/CON15468/1

OFFICIAL
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AL2
DID-SSM-S&Q-V4.0

This S&Q Order is issued on the terms set out in the conditions of contract, the Approved Quotation
referred to above and any Special Conditions attached by the Commonwealth.

This S&Q Order comprises the following documents:

a. this S&Q Order;

b. Attachment 1 — Approved Quotation;

c. Attachment 2 —[...INSERT DETAILS...]; and

d. Attachment 3 —[...INSERT DETAILS...].

Inquiries regarding this order should be directed to the Contact Officer:

Printed name Phone no. Facsimile no. Commonwealth Special
Conditions Attached:
[] Yes
Address
[] No
Signed on behalf of the Commonwealth of Australia
DDMMMYY
(signature) (print name and position) (date)

Note: When applicable, include attachments for sections 8 and 9.

Aerospace Simulator Integrated Support & Training (ASIST) Contract

DID-SSM-5&Q - MGT-1000

OFFICIAL

17
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Actions: Lease with the CoA andS47G for early access through
16 TVL Phase Out Activities 05/05/2023 Access to Remove of Doors / Egress Building challenges Planning Minor Unlikely Project lead time doors / recommendation in the report to be included prior Power PM/ Pe Open
Off date
17 TVL Phase Out Activities 05/05/2023 Securing the Work Area w/ Skip Bins/ Access of individuals Planning Minor Possible unauthorised entry propose fencing and access control to building Medium FSR (lead) Open
. . n . li . s
18 TVL Phase Out Activities 05/05/2023 Facility Services Fauls During Execution Moderate Possible Project lead time CAE will need to direct to supp I_es (AC, Fire,, UPS) / List in the 5&Q Medium PM Open
Process under proj contengency
i P Il in i i
19 TVL Phase Out Activities 05/05/2023 Data Leak Durllng/ ost Moderate Unlikely Reputation CAE wshall conduct all works in Ifne with the proposed Medium Al Open
Execution Process recommendations
20 TVL Phase Out Activities 05/05/2023 Transportation of items / $$ / Storage Post Execution Minor Unlikely Project lead time Confirm storage Area/ Shipping containner FSR (lead) Open
ing High High | TR27I i i
21 TVL Phase Out Activities 05/05/2023 Damaging High8. Very Higl iteonbf;o ete components, TR270 Durlr;gr::eesc:tlon Major Possible Quality of Project review of process to include " Fragile Handling" High FSR (lead) Open
During . lear i fication of Notificati .
22 TVL Phase Out Activities 05/05/2023 Missing Components (Report list Vs Actuals) uring Execution Moderate Possible Stocktake clear identification o compon.ents. Notification of discrepancy to Medium PM Open
Process be raised in TVL
23 TVL Phase Out Activities 28/04/2023 The FSR (lead) is unable to attend the execution Resources Minor Unlikely Project lead time Booking resourcef |n advanc49. Expertise is required during the PM Open
activities/ Designated as a backup
An auditi is taking place byS47G in early August. Phase Out Plan to
24 Phase out Plan 05/05/2023 Auditings47G (GFF, GFE, GFM) Commercial Major Possible Stocktake elaborate the (GFF,GFE, GFM)+spares list / Spot check to be High PM Open
conducted close to date
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CAE Australia Pty Ltd
Defence & Security
s47G
s47G
s47G
Tel: s47G
Fax: S47G
E-mail: $47G
Web site: www.cae.com
CAE Ref: ASIST/MRH90/C0O/030
10 July 2023
s47E(d)
Program Manager, ASMU
Air Lift Systems Program Office (ALSPO)
RAAF Base Richmond, Dight Street,
NSW 2753, Australia
References:
A. BM56807064 Letter from S47E(d) - “MRH-90 FULL FLIGHT AND MISSION

SIMULATOR (FFMS) TOWNSVILLE: WITHDRAWAL FROM AEROSPACE SIMULATOR
INTEGRATED SUPPORT AND TRAINING (ASIST) CONTRACT” - dated 27 Feb 2023

B. CASG/ASD/CON15468/1 Aerospace Simulators Integrated Support and Training Contract
C. S&Q - MRH90 TVL - Demilitarization_Sanitization_Dismantling and Disposal v1
Dear S47E(d)

Delivery of Additional Phase Out Plan for Townsville MRH90 FFMS

At Reference A, the Commonwealth provided CAE formal notification of the removal of the
Townsville MRH90 FFMS (‘the Device’).

CAE is pleased to provide the Additional Phase Out Plan as an enclosure to this correspondence,
for Commonwealth Approval in accordance with the provisions of Reference B. CAE notes that the
DRAFT Additional Phase Out Plan for our subcontractor$47G  is also included for Commonwealth
awareness of interdependencies between 847G handback of facilities to CAE but is not intended
for Commonwealth Approval.

CAE notes that certain activities within the Phase Out Register section will occur beyond cessation
of Device operation on 31 Aug 2023, such as$47G  final removal of all staff and material from the
site, and the final inspection of the GFF Licensed area by CAE and the Commonwealth.
Additionally, CAE notes that as the Milestone payment for completion of $47G  services under
CAE’s subcontract is payable after the completion of their activities, and incorporation of this
milestone in CCP006 has not yet occurred, CAE has now tendered this cost at Reference C,
relating to the cessation of Device operation.

CAE Australia Pty Ltd
ABN 16 066 670 522
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CAE Australia Pty Ltd
Defence & Security
s47G
s47G
s47G
s47G
Tel: s47G
Fax:s47G
E-mail: S47G
Web site: www.cae.com
CAE Ref: ASIST/MRH90/C0O/031
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
C. 91152-197-RPT_02-00_FFMS2SanitisationDemilitarisationandMarketAppraisal
D. 91152-115-PLN_01-00_TownsvilleMRH90FFMSAdditionalPhaseOutPlan

Dear S47E(d)

S&Q for the Disposal of the Townsville MRH90 FFMS

Please find enclosed the Survey and Quote (‘S&Q’) for the conduct of Disposal activities associated
with the removal of the MRH90 FFMS (the ‘Device’) from Townsville, as requested by the
Commonwealth at Reference A.

CAE notes the following interdependencies:
e The scoping of Disposal activities is aligned with the findings detailed in the Sanitisation,
Demilitarisation and Market Approval Report at Reference C.
e The completion of Phase Out activities set out at Reference D will occur in parallel with
Disposal with final handback of Government Furnished Facilities occurring after completion
of Disposal.

CAE notes that certain activities associated with Phase Out and Disposal will occur after cessation
of Device operation on 31 Aug 2023. These costs (including continued facilities support from 1 Sep
to 31 Dec 2023 and the $47G  milestone payment due on completion of Phase Out activities) have
been included in this S&Q. The Commonwealth may elect to include some of these costs as part
of the upcoming CCP6 in lieu of payment via this S&Q. Early confirmation of the preferred approach
would be appreciated to ensure CAE’s drafting of CCP6 for Commonwealth review and approval
can be completed.

CAE Australia Pty Ltd
ABN 16 066 670 522



Defence FOI 669/23/24
Document 3

Should you require any further information on this matter, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Yours sincerely,
S47F

SA7F

Project Manager
CAE Australia Pty Ltd

Enclosures:

1. S&Q - MRH90 TVL - Demilitarization_Sanitization_Dismantling and Disposal v1
2. S&Q - MRH90 TVL - Milestone Payment Schedule and Acceptance Criteria v1
3. 91152-197-RPT_02-00_FFMS2SanitisationDemilitarisationandMarketAppraisal

Page 2 CAE Australia Pty Ltd

ABN 16 066 670 522
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From: s47F
To: S47E(d)
ce: S47E(d)
Subject: 20230714 0945 - |S47F S47E(d) MRH90 - Delivery of TVL MRH90 Additional Phase Out Plan and Associated
Deliverables
Date: Friday, 14 July 2023 9:45:53 AM
Attachments: image001.ipq
image002.png

91152-115-PLN 01-00 TownsvilleMRHI0FFMSAdditionalPhaseOutPlan.pdf

EXTERNAL EMAIL: Do not click any links or open any attachments unless you trust
the sender and know the content is safe.

Morning s47E(d)
You're right — | have now attached it to this email.

Thanks for your patience.

Kind regards
s47F | CAE Australia | Project Manager | M.g47F

From: s47E(d)

Sent: Friday, 14 July 2023 9:36 AM

To:s47F

Cc:S47E(d) s47F

S47E(d)

Subject: RE: MRH90 - Delivery of TVL MRH90 Additional Phase Out Plan and Associated Deliverables [SEC=OFFICIAL]

ATTENTION : Ce courriel provient de I’extérieur de 1’organisation. Ne cliquez pas sur les liens ni sur les
piéces jointes a moins que vous reconnaissiez 1I’expéditeur et que vous sachiez que le contenu est sir.
CAUTION : This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

OFFICIAL
s47F,

It appears that the CAE Additional Phase Out Plan, 91152-115-PLN 01-00, was not part of the deliverable to us (we did receive Annex A
to this document and the S47G sub-document).

Could you please supply us urgently with a copy of this document ?
Thanks in advance.

Regards,
S47E(d)
Manager, Aerospace Simulator Management Unit (ASMU)

Air Lift Systems Program Office (ALSPO)
Airlift & Tanker Systems Branch

Department of Defence | Capability Acquisition and Sustainment Group
S47E(d) | RAAF Base Amberley | AMBERLEY QLD AUSTRALIA 4306

S47E(d) M:§22 | £:547E(d)
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IMPORTANT: This email remains the property of the Department of Defence. Unauthorised communication and
dealing with the information in the email may be a serious criminal offence. If you have received this email in error,
you are requested to contact the sender and delete the email immediately.

From:S47F

Sent: Wednesday, 12 July 2023 3:52 PM
To:S47E(d)

Cc:s47E(d)

s47F

Subject: MRH90 - Delivery of TVL MRH90 Additional Phase Out Plan and Associated Deliverables

EXTERNAL EMAIL: Do not click any links or open any attachments unless you trust the
sender and know the content is safe. .

(AddedS47E(d) | to list of recipients)
s47E(d)

Good afternoon
Please find the attached list of documents associated with the Townsville MRH90 FFMS Phase out and Disposal:

e ASIST-MRH90-CO-031 - Delivery of the S&Q for the Disposal of the Townsville MRH90 FFMS
o Cover Letter to the delivery of the S&Q. This needs to be read alongside the S&Q as there is information
within the S&Q which relates to CAE’s Subcontractor (847G’ that is covered in the Cover Letter
e ASIST-MRH90-CO-030 - Delivery of Additional Phase Out Plan
o Cover Letter to the delivery of the APHOP
e 91152-115-PLN_01-00_TownsvilleMRH90FFMSAdditionalPhaseOutPlan
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
= Defence & Security, CAE Australia Pty. Ltd.
mM.s47F Es47F
A.s47F

cae.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE
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This e-mail message is intended only for the above named recipient(s) and may contain information that is confidential. If you have received this
message in error or are not the named recipient(s), please immediately notify the sender, delete this e-mail message without making a copy and do not
disclose or relay this e-mail message to anyone.
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1.1 Identification

1. This Additional Phase Out Plan (APHOP) details the CAE Australia Pty Ltd (CAE) activities
associated with the Phase Out of the MRH90 Full Flight and Mission Simulator (FFMS)
located in Townsville and related data.

2. Additional Phase Out means a Phase Out in relation to Services for the Townsville MRH90
FFMS. Phase Out means the set of activities undertaken by the Contractor and
Commonwealth in respect of, and to prepare for, the associated reduction in scope of the
Contract.

3. Disposal means a process used by the Contractor to dispose of Commonwealth Stock/Non-
Stock Items and in this context, may simply be the transfer of items to an alternate Defence
usage e.g. to support MRH90 FFMS (Oakey). The ongoing CoA requirement for continuity of
Services to the MRH90 FFMS (Oakey) is recognised in this APHOP.

4, This APHOP is developed in accordance with the Australian Standard for Defence
Contracting (ASDEFCON) Aerospace Simulator Integration Support & Training (ASIST) -
SOW Annex C - DID-SSM-PHOP - MGT-1300 - Phase Out Plan.

1.2 Purpose

1. This APHOP aims to define the organisation and steps to plan, manage, conduct, monitor
and report the Phase Out activities relating to the Townsville MRH90 FFMS.

2. Where an inconsistency between this APHOP and the ASIST Contract is identified, the
ASIST Contract [5] shall have precedence. If necessary, the Project Manager shall bring the
inconsistency to the attention of the Contract Authority in order to implement an appropriate
Contract amendment or proposal.

1.3 Constraints
1. The constraints on the APHOP include:

a. The MRH90 FFMS is located in Townsville where CAE does not have any in-house
resources specifically allocated to its support and maintenance. CAE will collaborate
with its subcontractor to prepare for and deliver the Phase Out activities associated
with the Townsville FFMS. In relation to the Disposal Activities however, CAE will
need to fly in resources to carry out the work on site. As a risk mitigator CAE may wish
to engage S47G  under a separate agreement to supply resources if CAE is unable to
due to unforeseen circumstances.

1.4 Assumptions

1. The following assumptions have been made:

a. The end of the Phase Out period is fixed at 31 Aug 2023 and will not change as this
may have an impact to CAE’s resources specifically relating to the disposal of the
FFMS. A change to the end of Phase Out period may impact resource availability.

b. MRH90 FFMS (Townsville) usage will continue until COB of the end of the Phase Out
period (31/08/2023).

1.5 Abbreviations / Acronyms

AFS Advanced Flight Simulator
AP-3C Lockheed AP-3C Orion
ASMU Aerospace Simulators Management Unit
ASIST Aerospace Simulator Integration Support & Training
APHOP Additional Phase Out Plan
AVNCOMD Army Aviation Command
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CAE
CASG
CDRL
CCP
CoA
COB
DACM
DCC
DID
EMS
ESC
FFEMS
GFE
GFF
GFM
HR
HOST
IAW
JSL
SCA
NAID
SSMP
PM&E
PWD
QMS
RPT
SCA
S&Q
SOW
TI
UPS

1.6 References
[1]

(2]
(3]
(4]
(5]

(6]

CAE Australia Pty Ltd

Capability Acquisition & Sustainment Group
Contract data Requirement List

Contract Change Proposal

Commonwealth of Australia

Close of Business

the Army Director for Acquisition Career Management
Data Control Centre (CAE)

Data Item Description

Engineering Management System
Engineering Support Contract

Full Flight and Mission Simulator
Government Furnished Equipment
Government Furnished Facilities
Government Furnished Material

Human Resources

Head of Simulation and Training

In Accordance With

Joint Special Licence

Supply Customer Account

National Association for Information Destruction
Support Services management Plan
Project Management & Engineering
Planned Withdraw date

Quality management System

Report

Supply Customer Account

Survey & Quote

Statement of Work

Technical instruction

Uninterruptable Power Supplies

91152-197-RPT_01-00A FFMS2 Sanitisation Demilitarisation and Market
Appraisal.

ASIST - SOW Annex C - DID-SSM-PHOP - MGT-1300 - Phase Out Plan.
ASIST — Support Services Management Plan 98059-032-PMP.
Commonwealth Letter reference number BM56807064 dated 27" February 2023.

Aerospace Simulator Integrated Support & Training (ASIST) contract
CASG/ASD/CON15468/1.

Letter from the Commonwealth reference CAE/ASIST/20220224.
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[7] Email reference “MRH-90 Townsville & AP-3C Withdrawal from ASIST - CDRL
Amendments”.
[8] MRH90 FFMS Townsville Phase Out Plan — DRAFT (847G Document).
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2 Executive Summary

1. Aviation Command (AVNCOMD) has issued a letter [4] to CAE to proceed with the cessation
of MRH90 FFMS operations in Townsville following close of business on 315 August 2023.
Additionally, DACM has approved the commencement of contractor-assisted disposal action
from September 2023 under the direction of CASG.

2. The Commonwealth has requested this APHOP and a draft CCP to be developed to plan
and execute the phase out of all extant Townsville MRH90 FFMS related services including
maintenance, operating and facility support from 15t September 2023.

3. The Phase Out includes the following activities:
a. CAE to issue Contract Change Proposal (CCP006) which will include:

(1)  Withdrawal of the Townsville MRH90 FFMS from the contract [5] dated 1st
September 2023.

(2) Formalisation of the Townsville MRH90 FFMS Engineering Hours backlog
settlement reference to letter [6].

(3)  Formalisation of the S47G Engineering Support Contract (ESC)
‘credit’.

(4)  Townsville Phase Out cost associated with 476G MRH90 subcontract.

b. CAE and the Commonwealth to agree on the Disposal of the simulator in accordance
with the 91152-197-RPT_01-00A_FFMS2 Sanitisation Demilitarisation and Market
Appraisal [1] which is currently in development.

c. Commonwealth to engage CAE for the execution of the disposal activities to take
place in Townsville.

d. CAE to produce evidence on the disposal activities completed in Townsville including
list of items destroyed, transferred or returned to the Commonwealth.

e. Return GFF Licenced Area in accordance with ASIST GFF obligations.

4. Within this APHOP, a Phase Out Register and Phase Out Schedule will provide direction to
how and when the phase out activities will be completed by the associated stakeholders.
These items will be the key tools used to execute the Phase Out and will also be used to
keep the Commonwealth informed of progress on a regular basis.

5. CAE will provide a recommendation relating to all Government Furnished Equipment (GFE)
and Government Furnished Material (GFM) in regards to whether each item should be
transferred to the Facilities in Oakey, transferred to another simulator site, returned to the
Commonwealth or destroyed. A detailed list of items and their storage location in Oakey (if
applicable) will be presented within report 91152-197-RPT_01-00A_FFMS2 Sanitisation
Demilitarisation and Market Appraisal.

6. Training on the Oakey FFMS will continue during the Phase Out/Disposal periods for the
Townsville FFMS. With this in consideration, CAE will not Phase Out any engineering
documentation or systems required for the Townsville and Oakey FFMS.

7. Any CDRL updates specifically relating to the Townsville MRH90 will be addressed with the
Phase Out of the AFS AP-3C in early 2024 for efficiency of commercial efforts by both the
Commonwealth and CAE as directed by ASMU direction [7].

8.  CAE will collaborate with$47G  to ensure their Phase Out activities are carried out in
accordance with the 847G DRAFT Phase Out Plan [8]. 847G  will require 1-week post-
Phase Out to pack up their items, ship them from site and tidy up the facility.
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4 Phase Out Overview

1. This section provides an overview of those tasks and activities and how CAE intend to
conduct them successfully.

4.1 Contract Change Proposal

1. CAE shall submit a Contract Change Proposal (CCP) to the Commonwealth for execution
prior to the PWD.

4.2 Integration of Phase Out Activities with Simulator Withdrawal activities

1. Each activity associated with the withdrawal of the simulator has been analysed and will be
completed in sequence in accordance with the Phase Out Register.

2. In accordance with CAE’s FFMS2 Sanitisation Demilitarisation and Market Appraisal Report
[1], the Townsville MRH90 FFMS will be reused to support the Oakey MRH90 FFMS, other
ADF simulators or broken down into parts for sale or destruction. CAE will request the
Commonwealth to confirm/agree to recommendations proposed by CAE in the report so
CAE can action the recommendations within a reasonable time.

3. Upon completion of the simulator disposal and any associated storage activities, the FFMS
facility (Building 808, RAAF Townsville) will be maintained as described in the GFF licence
[5] including cleaning prior to handing back to the Commonwealth.
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7 Phase Out and Disposal Schedule
Table 7-1 - Phase Out and Disposal Schedule

Task Name Duration Start Finish
Deliver Report (91152-197-RPT) FFMS2 Sanitisation Demilitarisation | 12 weeks 17/04/2023 07/07/2023
and Market Appraisal and Disposal
Deliver S&Q for the activities in Townsville 12 weeks 17/04/2023 7/07/2023
CoA Approve Report (91152-197-RPT) 2 weeks 24/07/2023 21/07/2023
CoA to provide a signed S&Q Order (Disposal S&Q Order including 2 weeks 24/07/2023 21/07/2023
Disposal Directive)
Kick-off meeting between CAE and the Commonwealth 1 day 21/07/2023 21/07/2023
CoA/CAE GFM, GFF audit (Townsville) 4 days 01/08/2023 04/08/2023
CAE to Execute Onsite Disposal process 8 weeks 01/09/2023 27/10/2023
s47G to pack up and ship their items and tidy facility 1 week 01/09/23 05/09/23
WHS internal audit 4 days 04/09/2023 07/09/2023
Hand over S47E(d) . RAAF Townsville to the CoA 1 day 27/10/2023 27/10/2023
S47E(d) . RAAF Townsville contingency storage period, facility 13 Weeks 31/08/2023 30/11/2023
deep clean and handed back to the Commonwealth. This is an option
offered by the CoA
CAE to issue Certification of Disposal and list of Transferred HW 4 weeks 30/10/2023 24/11/2023

8 Phase Out Governance

1.

CAE will provide the Commonwealth with a weekly status update of progress made against
the Phase Out Register and Schedule in the form of a meeting/virtual meeting. Normal
monthly reporting on Phase Out/Disposal will occur via PSSR/PSPR. The updates will
include circumstances where Phase Out/Disposal milestones are achieved or activities
significantly vary from the activities described in the approved APHOP/91152-197-RPT_01-
00A_FFMS2 Sanitisation Demilitarisation and Market Appraisal report, including
circumstances where the CAE or the Commonwealth identifies:

a. significant changes to the approach during the disposal activities; and

b. significant risks or issues (risks that have been identified as ‘high’ or ‘severe’) as they
arise during the Phase Out period.

A kick-off meeting between CAE and the Commonwealth with take place within the first two
weeks CAE is engaged for the disposal activities.

Ad hoc meetings will occur on an as needed basis throughout the duration of the Phase Out
activities. CAE may wish to hold a meeting or meetings with the Commonwealth to confirm
actions which require Commonwealth direction (safety/WHS, transfer of GFM, item
destruction or sale for example).

9 Audit

1.

Prior to work starting, CAE will perform a site safety audit to ensure that any Workplace
Health and Safety risks are addressed. The results will be communicated with the relevant
parties and programs including the contract authority and AASPO.

CAE will work together with$47G and the Commonwealth to undertake the audits of GFM,
GFF, GFE, any other sparing and JSL plant. The Commonwealth has obtained stakeholder
agreement that this activity is planned to be conducted 1-4 Aug 23. A CAE representative
who will go on to be involved in the MRH FFMS Disposal will be present for this audit.
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10 Risks

1. CAE have documented a number of risks associated with the phase out activities of the
simulator. These can be found in the Risk Register — Annex A.
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Annex A

Risk Register
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AEROSPACE SYSTEMS DIVISION
AIR LIFT SYSTEMS PROGRAM OFFICE (ALSPO)

AEROSPACE SIMULATOR MANAGEMENT UNIT
(ASMU)

BM61949150

18 July 2023

CAE Australia Pty Ltd (ABN 16 066 670 522)
Attn: S47F
Project Manager

S47F

via email to: $47F

AEROSPACE SIMULATOR INTEGRATION SUPPORT & TRAINING (ASIST)
CONTRACT (THE ‘CONTRACT’) - RESPONSE TO S&Q FOR THE DISPOSAL OF
THE TOWNSVILLE MRH90 FFMS

References:

A.  Aerospace Simulator Integrated Support & Training (ASIST) Contract (‘the Contract’)
CASG/ASD/CON15468/1 [BM52505607]

B.  Letter fromS47F to S47E(d) S&Q for the Disposal of the
Townsville MRH90 FFMS (the ‘Device’), dated 10 July 2023 (CAE Ref:
ASIST/MRH90/CO/031) [BM61954247]

C.  Annex A: Quote for Survey and Quote Services (draft disposal S&Q), enclosed at
Reference A [BM61955359].

1.  We refer to the above Contract (at Reference A) and the letter sent by CAE Australia Pty

Limited (CAE-A) to the Commonwealth in respect to the Survey and Quote (‘S&Q’) for
the Disposal of the Townsville MRH-90 FFMS (‘the Device’) (at Reference B).

OFFICIAL
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From: s47F
To: S47E(d)
ce: S47F S47E(d)
) sa/E(d) T
Subject: 20230720 1654 'S47F S47E(d) MRH-90 Townsville Disposal S&Q Response
Date: Thursday, 20 July 2023 4:55:04 PM
Attachments: image002.png

ASIST-ASMU-CO-056 - AEROSPACE SIMULATOR INTEGRATION SUPPORT & TRAINING (ASIST) CONTRACT (THE ‘CONTRACT") -
RESPONSE TO S&Q FOR THE DISPOSAL OF THE TOWNSVILLE MRH90 FFMS.pdf

EXTERNAL EMAIL: Do not click any links or open any attachments unless you trust
the sender and know the content is safe.

Good afternoon S47E

Please see attached CAE’s response to the letter you sent through on 18 Jul to S47F regarding Townsville
MRH90 FFMS disposal.

CAE will continue progressing the associated deliverables as a priority, while remaining in close contact with the
Commonwealth.

Kind regards,
s47F

s47F

(] Contracts Manager, Commercial & Legal, APAC

T.+847F

CAE
cae.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This e-mail message is intended only for the above named recipient(s) and may contain information that is confidential. If
you have received this message in error or are not the named recipient(s), please immediately notify the sender, delete this
e-mail message without making a copy and do not disclose or relay this e-mail message to anyone.
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From:
To:

Subject: MRH-90 Townsville Disposal S&Q Response
Date: Friday, 21 July 2023 4:08:55 PM

Attachments:

EXTERNAL EMAIL: Do not click any links or open any attachments
unless you trust the sender and know the content is safe.

Good afternoon SATE(@) 1

Please find the attached and updated S&Q (and associated Milestone Payment Schedule) for the
TVL MRH90 FFMS Disposal.

Looking forward to working collaboratively on this so CAE can commence the Disposal activities
on 1 September.

Thanks and have a great weekend.

Kind regards
_ | CAE Australia | Project Manager | M.S47F

From:S4TF

Sent: Tuesday, 18 July 2023 10:21 AM

Subject: RE: MRH-90 Townsville Disposal S&Q Response [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Good morning #7E@,

Just letting you know that this Letter has been received and acknowledged.

Kind regards

S47F | CAE Australia | Project Manager | M.S47F

-—-0riginal Message--—

From: SATE)

Sent: Tuesday, 18 July 2023 8:55 AM

To:SATE

|Q
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SATE(d)

Subject: MRH-90 Townsville Disposal S&Q Response [SEC=OFFICIAL]

ATTENTION : Ce courriel provient de I'extérieur de 'organisation. Ne cliquez pas sur les liens ni
sur les piéces jointes a moins que vous reconnaissiez I'expéditeur et que vous sachiez que le
contenu est sdr.

CAUTION : This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

OFFICIAL
s47F

Please find attached a letter in relation to the recently received S&Q package for the disposal of
the MRH-90 FFMS from Townsville.

Your urgent attention to this response is appreciated.
Regards,

SATE(d)

Manager, Aerospace Simulator Management Unit (ASMU) Air Lift Systems Program Office
(ALSPO) Airlift & Tanker Systems Branch

Department of Defence | Capability Acquisition and Sustainment Group

S47E(d) | RAAF Base Amberley | AMBERLEY QLD AUSTRALIA 4306
T:S47E(d) | M:s22 | E:SA7E(d)
S47E(d) has sent you a copy of "230718 - letter - ASMU/CAE - BM61949150 - CoA to

CAE - MRH-90 S&Q Query (final)" (BM61966730) v6.0 from Objective.

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
CAE and the Commonwealth have agreed to maintain existing configuration documentation, TI, IP Plans etc. pertaining to the
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
To: s47F
Subject: 20230725 0931 -s47E(d) 1-s47F 1 MRH-90 Townsville Disposal S&Q Response
Date: Tuesday, 25 July 2023 9:31:00 AM

OFFICIAL

ThanksS47F  that should do the trick. Cheers, $47E@

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

Sent: Monday, 24 July 2023 2:33 PM

To: S47E(d)

Subject: RE: MRH-90 Townsville Disposal S&Q Response [SEC=0FFICIAL]

A EXTERNAL EMAIL: Do not click any links or open any attachments
unless you trust the sender and know the content is safe. A

i SATE(d)

Below are extracts from CAE’s Travel Policy in regards to flights and accommodation. Happy to
add some of these words into the S&Q as you see fit.

Lowest Airfare Definition
Travellers are required to book the lowest cost logical airfare that is determined using the
following search criteria:
e Routing requires no more than one additional interim stop each way. Corporate Human
Resource Services / CAE Global Travel Policy — January 2008 Page 11 of 33
e Flight search time window of 2 hours before and after the requested Departure / Arrival
time for Domestic and Transborder Travel and 4 hours before and after requested time
Departure / Arrival time for International Travel.. One stop & single connection flights are
treated the same as non-stops for itinerary purposes, fare calculations, and lowest fare
identification.
e Travelers may elect to fly a non-stop flight (over a lower-priced, connecting flight)
provided that the additional cost is less than equivalent of $100 CAD per direction of
travel.

Hotel Selection and Spending Guidelines
When booking accommodation, employees must book preferred hotels unless less expensive
accommodations can be found.

¢ If the negotiated standard room rate is not available at a preferred property, the
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employee must select an alternate preferred hotel at the same price category and quality
of amenities.

¢ If no preferred hotel choice is listed in the destination city, the employee must book
lowest logical rate. The employee can contact travel services at S47F to
determine if a preferred hotel choice can be established at the destination city.

e Lowest logical definition is a standard room with complimentary internet at an
intermediate class hotel.

e Any exceptions require the approval of a Vice President

Kind regards
s47F | CAE Australia | Project Manager | M. S47F

From: S47E(d)
Sent: Monday, 24 July 2023 1:07 PM
To:S47F

Subject: RE: MRH-90 Townsville Disposal S&Q Response [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

HiS4TE
Thank you, receipt acknowledged.

Just a reminder we’ll need some wording on CAE’s travel/accommodation platform/process for
the S&Q Order. If we could have something by this time next week, that would ensure no delay

to the process.
Kind regards,
S47E(d)
Contractor to Defence
FSTD Program Support
Army Aviation Systems Branch-AASPO-ACTSS MU (Training Systems)

Department of Defence | Capability Acquisition and Sustainment Group
Victoria Barracks Brisbane, S47E(d)
Ph: S47E(d) Mob: §22

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

Sent: Friday, 21 July 2023 4:08 PM
To: S47E(d)

Cc:S47F
S47E(d)
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Subject: RE: MRH-90 Townsville Disposal S&Q Response [SEC=0FFICIAL]

/A EXTERNAL EMAIL: Do not click any links or open any attachments
unless you trust the sender and know the content is safe. A\

Good afternoon S47E(d)

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

| CAE Australia | Project Manager | M,_
From: S4TE 11

Sent: Tuesday, 18 July 2023 10:21 AM
o:
c:

—

0

Subject: RE: MRH-90 Townsville Disposal S&Q Response [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Good morningF,

Just letting you know that this Letter has been received and acknowledged.

Kind regards

S47F | CAE Australia | Project Manager | M.S47F

From:SATE@)

Sent: Tuesday, 18 July 2023 8:55 AM




Defence FOI 669/23/24
Document 8

SATE(d)

Subject: MRH-90 Townsville Disposal S&Q Response [SEC=0FFICIAL]

ATTENTION : Ce courriel provient de I'extérieur de I'organisation. Ne cliquez pas sur les liens ni
sur les piéces jointes a moins que vous reconnaissiez I'expéditeur et que vous sachiez que le
contenu est sir.

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
T:s47E(d) | M: 822 | E:SA4TE(d)
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
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Please find attached a letter in relation to the recently received S&Q package for the disposal of the MRH-90 FFMS from Townsville.
Your urgent attention to this response is appreciated.

Regards,

S4TE(d)

Manager, Aerospace Simulator Management Unit (ASMU) Air Lift Systems Program Office (ALSPO) Airlift & Tanker Systems Branch

Department of Defence | Capability Acquisition and Sustainment Group
S47E d | RAAF Base Amberley | AMBERLEY QLD AUSTRALIA 4306

TSATE(d)" | V522 | ES47E(d)

S47E(d) has sent you a copy of "230718 - letter - ASMU/CAE S47E(d) - CoA to CAE - MRH-90 S&Q Query (final)" S47E(d) v6.0 from Objective.

IMPORTANT: This email remains the property of the Department of Defence. Unauthorised communication and dealing with the information in the email may be a
serious criminal offence. If you have received this email in error, you are requested to contact the sender and delete the email immediately.
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

BM62726121

08 August 2023

CAE Australia Pty Ltd (ABN 16 066 670 522)
Attn: S47F

Project Manager
S4TF

via email to: $47F

AEROSPACE SIMULATOR INTEGRATION SUPPORT & TRAINING (ASIST)
CONTRACT (THE 'CONTRACT") - RESPONSE TO S&Q FOR THE DISPOSAL OF
THE TOWNSVILLE MRH90 FFMS

References:

A. Aerospace Simulator Integrated Support & Training (ASIST) Contract (‘the Contract’)
CASG/ASD/CON15468/1 [BM52505607].

B. Letter from S47E(d) to S47F MRH-90 Full Flight and Mission
Simulator (FFMS) Townsville: Withdrawal from Aerospace Simulator Integrated Support
and Training (ASIST) Contract, dated 27 February 2023 [BM62190623].

C. Letter from S47F to S47E(d) , S&Q for the Disposal of the
Townsville MRH90 FFMS (the “Device’), dated 10 July 2023 (CAE Ref:
ASIST/MRH90/CO/031) [BM61954247].

D. Letter from S47E(d) to S47F Aerospace Simulator Integration

Support & Training (ASIST) Contract (The *Contract’) - Response To S&Q For The
Disposal Of The Townsville MRH90 FFMS, dated 18 July 2023 [BM61966730].

OFFICIAL
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7. The Commonwealth looks forward to continuing its productive relationship with CAE-A
in respect of the Aerospace Simulators supported under Reference A.

Yours sincerely,

Manager, Aerospace Simulator Management Unit (ASMU)
Air Lift Systems Program Office (ALSPO)
Capability Acquisition and Sustainment Group

OFFICIAL
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AEROSPACE SYSTEMS DIVISION
AIR LIFT SYSTEMS PROGRAM OFFICE (ALSPO)

AEROSPACE SIMULATOR MANAGEMENT UNIT
(ASMU)

BM62719281

09 August 2023

CAE Australia Pty Ltd (ABN 16 066 670 522)
Attn: S47F

Contracts Manager
S47F

via email to: $47F

AEROSPACE SIMULATOR INTEGRATION SUPPORT & TRAINING (ASIST)
CONTRACT (THE 'CONTRACT") — RESPONSE TO S&Q FOR THE DISPOSAL OF
THE TOWNSVILLE MRH90 FFMS

References:

A

Aerospace Simulator Integrated Support & Training (ASIST) Contract (‘the Contract’)
CASG/ASD/CON15468/1 [BM52505607].

Letter from S47E(d) to S47F MRH-90 Full Flight and Mission
Simulator (FFMS) Townsville: Withdrawal from Aerospace Simulator Integrated Support
and Training (ASIST) Contract, dated 27 February 2023 [BM62190623].

Letter from S47F to S47E(d) , S&Q for the Disposal of the
Townsville MRH90 FFMS (the ‘ Device'), dated 10 July 2023 (CAE Ref:
ASIST/MRH90/CO/031) [BM61954247].

Letter from S47E(d) to S47F Aerospace Simulator Integration
Support & Training (ASST) Contract (The *Contract’) - Response To S&Q For The
Disposal Of The Townsville MRH90 FFMS, dated 18 July 2023 [BM61966730].

Letter from S47F to S47E(d) , Aerospace Simulator Integration
Support & Training (ASIST) Contract (The ‘ Contract’) - Response to S&Q For The
Disposal Of The Townsville MRH90 FFMS, dated 20 July 2023 (CAE Ref:
ASIST/ASMU/CO/056) [BM62722702].

Letter from S47E(d) to S47F MRH-90 Full Flight and Mission
Simulator (FFMS) Townsville: Withdrawal from Aerospace Simulator Integrated Support
and Training (ASIST) Contract, dated 27 February 2023 [BM56807064].

OFFICIAL
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From:

Subject: 20230814 1838 - l— MRH-90 Townsville Disposal S&Q Response (S&Q
Quote-draft Annex

Date: Monday, 14 August 2023 6:38:00 PM

Attachments: ilitarizati d Disposal AnnA#2.xlsx

S&Q Order - MRHI0 TVL - Demilitarization Sanitization Dismantling an S|
S&Q - MRH90 TVL - Milestone Payment Schedule and Acceptance Criteria v2.docx

OFFICIAL

HiS4TE ]

Please review the attached for acceptability as | plan to attach this to the S&Q Order s.t.
procurement finalisation. CAE version attached for ease of reference.

A tiny detail but you'll note | slightly changed some MS values (up/down 1c) so they aligned with

the S&Q Quote totals.
Kind regards,

Contractor to Defence
FSTD Program Support
Army Aviation Systems Branch-AASPO-ACTSS MU (Training Systems)

Department of Defence | Capability Acquisition and Sustainment Group
Victoria Barracks Brisbane,

P SATE(@) - Moo

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

From: SATE

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
From:S4T 11

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

From:SATEW@)

Sent: Tuesday, 18 July 2023 8:55 AM

Subject: MRH-90 Townsville Disposal S&Q Response [SEC=0OFFICIAL]

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

’

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
T:s47E(d) | M: S22 | E:S47E(d)
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

Subject: 20230815 1039 - |547Eg:d’:%/‘ ASIST-ASMU-CO-62 - CAE RESPONSE TO SQ FOR THE DISPOSAL OF
THE TOWNSVILLE MRH90 S

Date: Tuesday, 15 August 2023 10:39:46 AM

Attachments: ASIST-ASMU-CO-62 - CAE RESPONSE TO SQ FOR THE DISPOSAL OF THE TOWNSVILLE MRH90 FEMS.pdf
image001.jpa
image002.png

OFFICIAL
Gents,

For information...
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

S47TE(d) | RAAF Base Amberley | AMBERLEY QLD AUSTRALIA 4306
T: S47E(d) | M: 522 | E: SA7E(d)

IMPORTANT: This email remains the property of the Department of Defence. Unauthorised communication
and dealing with the information in the email may be a serious criminal offence. If you have received this
email in error, you are requested to contact the sender and delete the email immediately.

From:S47F

Sent: Monday, 14 August 2023 4:17 PM

To:S47E(d)

Cc:S47F

Subject: ASIST-ASMU-CO-62 - CAE RESPONSE TO SQ FOR THE DISPOSAL OF THE TOWNSVILLE MRH90 FFMS

A EXTERNAL EMAIL: Do not click any links or open any attachments unless
you trust the sender and know the content is safe. A

G'days47E(d)
Please find attached, CAE’s response to your letter of last week regarding the S&Q for TVL Disposal.
Hoping we get to a reasonable position quickly

Kind regards














